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Date: July 8, 2014

Federal Communications Commission
Authorization and Evaluation Division
7435 Oakland Mills Road

Columbia, MD 21046

Attn:  OET Dept.

Ref: FCC Class Il Permissive change for FCC ID: LYHELNIVI
(Original Grant date: 04/01/2014)
Applicant: Siemens AG

Dear Examiner,

This is to request a Class Il permissive change for FCC ID: LYHELNIVI originally granted on
04/01/2014.

The major change filed under this application is:

Change #1: Siemens would like to add DFS Frequency Bands 5250-5350MHz and 5500-5720
MHz for this already certified device see Test Results: T36325-00-05HS for Part 15.407.

Compliance to DFS Requirements is shown in the following DFS Test Report:
Report UL-RPT-RP10266605JDO01A for model ELN-W1-RJ-El.

No hardware modifications have been implemented. New DFS Bands will be enabled via
Firmware.

If you have any questions regarding this application, please feel free to contact me.

Sincerely yours,

%WMQH CSA Group Bayern GmbH

Ohmstrasse 1-4

Name: Thomas Ring 94342 Strasskirchan

Titel: Teamlead GMA
CSA Group Bayern GmbH

Ohmstrasse 1-4
94342 Strasskirchen
Germany




